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January 5, 2021
TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL

Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation
Air Permits Program

555 Cordova Street

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

RE: University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF)
Air Quality Permits AQ0316MSS07, AQ0316MSS08, and AQ0316TVP03

ATTN: Grace Germain

UAF is confirming the removal from service of EU 23 from the UAF campus emission inventory and all
applicable requirements associated with the emission unit, as an amendment to UAF’s applications for
Minor Permits AQ0316MSS07 and A0316MSS08 and Title V permit renewal AQ0316TVP03. The 235
kW Detroit Diesel generator engine was removed from service on May 14, 2013.

“Based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, | certify that the statements and
information in and attached to this document are true, accurate, and complete.”

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Junifur Camplell

9154516DEEQD481...

Jennifer Campbell
Acting Associate Vice Chancellor for Facilities Services

UAF is an AA/EO employer and educational institution.
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